1912: 'In the churchyard the wide spreading arms of gigantic yew trees - centuries old - cast deep green shadows....' *J.H.Beckett, ARIBA p 175 vol xlvii 1912/1913*

2005: Two large female trees of striking appearance dominate the churchyard. There is in addition a straight boled younger yew at the churchyard's southern entrance.

Tree 1: SSW of the church. Its elongated bole shape gives it a massive appearance. Between 3' and 4' it separates into 2 distinct sides, one upright and one leaning. Rings were counted on recently removed branches. One had 163 annual rings in a girth of 5' 3". Another, removed a long time ago had a girth of 1' 8", in which were counted 70 rings. Girth of the tree was 18' 5" at about 2'.





Tree 2: SSE of the church, is a hollow tree with much of the space filled with new growth. From the centre rise tall branches, with many substantial branches surrounding these. Girth was 17' 3" at 1'.



